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4, MILLBANK,
Telegrams: “Crown, London-S.W.I1" LONDON, S.W.I.
Telephone: Abbey 7730
Telex No. 24209
<;3 21st March, 1967.
L 7

i
Dear Sir, = )

We have been informed that 1968 has been designated International
Human Rights Year by the United Nations and as, undoubtedly, many
member countries of the United Nations will be issuing stamps to
commemorate the occasion, we suggest that you also should consider
doing so.

Unlike the themes of some previous United Nations designated
years, such as International Co-operation, Human Rights is likely
1.,to have an immediate and dramatic appeal to many people, not least
to stamp collectors, and we feel that stamps issued to commemorate
,o this occasion will be well received with consequent good revenue to
4Y the countries concerned.

Additionally, of course, the occasion is one which by its very
nature many countries will be anxious to support publicly; marking
the occasion by means of commemorative postazge stamps is an ideal
way of doing this.

We suggest that a series of stamps to mark International Human
Rights Year should, ideally, comprise three values, preferably
with a different design for each value, with a total face wvalue
of about 58. or its equivalent. This 1s gauged to ensure maximum
sales to collectors. LN

If our suggestion finds favour, and you wish us to develop it
@ or to commission an artist to prepare suggested designs, we will
be glad to take the necessary steps if you will so inform us.

) Yours faithfully,

b

for the CROWN AGENTS.
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Humen Rights - uhgh! 1

8 indicated on another File +the
L Ao N
Aavisory Cttee. sre not in favour of

th%s tyne of issue. In sny case
1968 clashes with our net finitive
lssue, I therefore suggest we do |

net na I"t ic*; pa‘te .

The Colonial Secretary, !
Port Stanley,
FALKLAND ISLANDS.
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